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Annex 3 Supplier Response
For the supply of Local Transportations services to the British Council – Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Company name:


_________________________________________

Contact name: 


_________________________________________
Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
__________w_______________________________
Instructions
1. Provide Company Name and Contact details above.
2. Complete Part 1 (Supplier Response) ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Complete Part 2 (Submission Checklist) to acknowledge and ensure your submission includes all the mandatory requirements and documentation. The checklist must also be signed by an authorised representative.
4. Submit all mandatory documentation to British Council’s e-Tendering portal hosted at https://in-tendhost.co.uk/britishcouncil by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP/ITT document.
Part 1 – Supplier Response
1.1 
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.
1.2 
Each requirement within this document is preceded by an instruction to the bidder specifying its relevance as follows:

Mandatory (M): Responses that do not meet any mandatory requirement may not be considered;

Desirable (D): Responses will be awarded marks for each desirable requirement that they satisfy;

Optional (O): Responses will be awarded marks for each optional requirement that they satisfy, but are considered to be of lesser importance than desirable requirements met;

Mandatory Response (MR): Requirements labelled ‘MR’ specify information that must be provided in the bidder’s response in order for the British Council to evaluate the bidder’s proposal. Failure to respond to any MR requirement will result in lower marks being awarded to the bidder;

Information (I): Requirements labelled ‘I’ provides information to the bidder and therefore need not be responded to.

Requirements with relevance M, D or O should be answered with a Yes / No / Partial response. 

1.3 
If the requirement is partially met, any additional detail provided will enable the British Council to make a fuller assessment on the capability to meet the requirement.

1.4
Please indicate if there is an additional cost implication in meeting a requirement, what this might be and if it has been included in the response to Annex 4 (Pricing Approach)
	Non-Weighted Mandatory Response Questions -
(Responses that do not meet any mandatory requirement may not be considered)
Please clearly label any attachments with the corresponding ID

	ID
	%
	Cat.
	Requirement

	NW01
	0%
	M
	Please confirm you have read Annex 1 - Terms and Conditions in full and you do confirm all terms and conditions of the agreement.
Any concerns on any of the terms and conditions of the framework agreement is to be raised during the Clarification period scheduled in the RFP document Section 11 – Timescales.



	
	
	
	Supplier Response:


	NW02
	0%
	M
	Please confirm that you have provided your Company Registration documentation along with your Proposal (Commercial registration – Tax Card – VAT Certificate and any other relevant document).
Please confirm the years of experience solely in the field of providing vehicle services (attach relevant proof).


	
	
	
	Supplier Response: 



	NW03
	0%
	M
	Do you confirm meeting all legislative and British Council requirements in regard of Vehicles, Chauffeurs, license, permits for each Emirate, insurance, reporting etc as mentioned in the RFP. Please provide brief details.



	
	
	
	Supplier Response:


	NW04
	0%
	M
	Number of Ministries/Embassies to which service has been provided (Attach letter of Recommendation from concerned Institution/ References/ Bank Proof Statement).


	NW05
	0%
	M
	Model and number of vehicles available (attach the list with number plate details and proof of registration) according to below criteria.

· Car

· SUV

· Bus

· Van



	Social Value – 10% Mandatory 

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	SV01
	10%
	Please detail one or more of the following:

· How your organisation has helped local communities to manage and recover from the impact of COVID-19? 

· How the contract will enable new businesses, new jobs and new skills to be created or will Increase supply chain resilience and capacity?

· How your organisation has created effective stewardship of the environment?

· How your organisation has helped reduce the disability employment gap or is tackling workforce inequality?

· How your organisation is improving health and wellbeing amongst staff and being involved in community integration projects?

Supplier Note: Please refer to Procurement Policy Note (PPN) 06/20 before completing this criterion. PPN 06/20 Social Value
(Maximum word count 750 Words)


	
	
	Supplier Response:



Clearly reference the question number of any attached or additional documents.
 Saudi Arabia
	Quality – 35%

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	QU01
	10%
	Does your company provide 24 x 7 team operated dispatch assistance, reservation service for bookings and transportation services? 

Please advise if there is additional cost, procedures, project proposed dispatcher, 24 x 7 Hotline with their qualifications and contact information.



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	QU02
	10%
	Do you provide services in three main cities Riyadh, Jeddah and Dammam including some adjacent cities like Jubail, AlHassa, Abha, Jazan, Buraidah, Makkah, Madinah and Taif. 

Please confirm the years of experience solely in the field of providing vehicle services (attach relevant proof). (clearly labelled with corresponding question number)


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	QU03
	10%
	In the event of a vehicle breakdown/accident, describe contingency plans that your company has in place and how they will be conducted.

What e-services are available (Online Booking Tool, Mobile Application, and/or others)? 

In addition to that, is GPS and Speed Limit Control service available in all vehicles of the company? If yes, please advise the terms of usage / request, regulatory of use


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	QU04
	5%
	Please provide details related to quality assurance certifications, customer feedback, and client references that confirm the Supplier’s good record, and reputation in providing such services:

Please mention if any quality certifications local or international that endorse the quality provision of the bidder, are available (example: ISO certification).

What are the transportation services which were previously served in similar capacity for other NGOs, government organizations, or private companies? 

Can you provide references from clients with a similar business?

Please clearly label any attached references or certifications, referring to the corresponding question


	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Methodology and Approach - 20%

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	MA01
	5%
	Please provide details related to vehicle maintenance records for the last 3 years (please note that vehicles should be owned).

Provide evidence of at least 2 or 3 different vehicle maintenance records for the last 3 years 


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA02
	5%
	Please provide details of the vehicle’s insurance.

Vehicles should have First Aid Kit, fire extinguishers (record of Regular servicing of extinguishers updating of First Aid Kit), please confirm your company’s adherence. British Council reserves the right to inspect any vehicle presenting for a transport service and will reject any car not meeting specifications agreed with supplier.



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA03
	5%
	Please confirm that all drivers are fully qualified/knowledgeable about all regions in Saudi Arabia. 

Do you have English speaking drivers and dispatchers? Please note that drivers and dispatchers must have the necessary interpersonal and communication skills (able to have basic conversation in English language) to receive messages and organise the movement of people or vehicles, safely and comfortably, especially in the emergency services.

All drivers provided under this service by the supplier must have licenses to drive for 5 years and been driving professionally at minimum for the last 1 year. In addition to that, please provide full fleet details (number, type).

What training and evaluation does your company perform to ensure professionalism of drivers? 

Do you conduct regular Health & Safety training for drivers? Describe what the training entails, duration, evaluation, how often the training takes place and other.

Does your company provide medical insurance for all your employees and drivers via privately held medical service provider / hospitals? Please provide details.


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA04
	5%
	Do you have established turnaround times and procedures for problem resolution? If so, please provide details of your Service Level Agreement (SLA).

This should include the escalation process for handling unresolved or key issues (such as Delay, Discharge, Lost & Found, Service Cancellation, and/or other) such as, who is involved, how is the communication handled between service provider and client, steps taken to handle the problem-solving, and other.

Please outline the process by which you will monitor and manage the quality of your services identifying the main criteria and Key Performance Indicators that you would use to ensure that the standards are maintained. You may also provide examples from your current and/or past contracts with other clients.

Please provide details related to the following services:

I. Total number of registered vehicles. 

II. Total number of registered vehicles manufactured in the last 5 years. 

III. Passenger safety policy.

IV. Cancellation Policy.

V. Refund Policy.

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Commercial 35%   


	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	Annex 4
	I
	Please complete Annex 4 (Pricing Approach)



Part 2 – Submission Checklist
Insert Yes (Y) or No (N) in each box in the table below to indicate that your submission includes all of the mandatory requirements for this tender.  

Important Note: Failure to provide all mandatory documentation may result in your submission being rejected.
	Submission Checklist

	Document
	Y / N

	1. Completed Annex 2 (Qualification Questionnaire) and all associated documentation requested as part of that document

[Guidance Note: Include a list of any additional project specific documentation that may be required as part of the selection]


	

	
	

	3. Audited Financial Accounts (the most recent two years) (see section Annex 2a)

	

	4. Completed tender response in Annex 3 (Supplier Response) and in accordance with the requirements of the ITT

	

	5. Completed pricing proposal in Annex 4 (Pricing Approach)

	

	6. This checklist signed by an authorised representative

	

	7. Appendix A to this checklist in relation to information considered by you to be confidential / commercially sensitive

	


I confirm on behalf of the supplier submitting the documents set out in the above checklist that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
	


Appendix A to Submission Checklist

	Table of Information Designated by the supplier as Confidential and / or Commercially Sensitive


	This table only needs to be completed if any information inserted as part of your tender response and in any accompanying documents is deemed by you to be confidential and/or commercially sensitive.  Please note that the Confidentiality and Information Governance provisions of the RFP/ITT apply to any information designated as confidential and/or commercially sensitive.



	No
	Section of tender response which the supplier wishes to designate as confidential and / or commercially sensitive
	Reasons as to why supplier considers this information confidential and/or commercially sensitive and why it should be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or other relevant laws
	Length of time during which supplier thinks that such exemption should apply

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


PAGE  
2

